



7120 E Kierland Blvd Apt. 918  
Scottsdale, AZ 85254  
(480) 682-7030  
Anna.emma4444@gmail.com  
linkedin.com/in/annamorawski

## About

As a UI/UX Designer, I have a passion for creating compelling digital experiences that combine aesthetics, usability, and functionality. My design approach is centered around putting the user first, understanding their needs, and crafting intuitive and delightful experiences that exceed their expectations. Above all, I am dedicated to creating designs that make a positive impact on people's lives, and I am excited to bring my expertise and passion to your team.

## Projects

### Color Swatch - Color Blind Application

- Led the design and development of a mobile application aimed at enhancing the color perception of users with color blindness.
- Employed design thinking, wireframing, and prototyping to create an intuitive and user-friendly interface for the app.

### Scale Down - Smart Scale Application

- Conducted extensive user research to understand the needs and goals for a smart scale that can track every measurement, providing users with accurate and real-time data.
- Developed data visualization tools that provided users with a clear understanding of their progress.

### New Leaf - Drug Recovery Application

- Researched and created features such as daily check-ins, progress tracking, and personalized therapy recommendations using CBT.
- Developed community-building tools that enabled users to connect with others who were going through similar experiences.

## Experience

### Studio Movie Grill, Scottsdale - Food Runner

May 2018 - June 2019

- Provided friendly and exceptional customer service.

### Carters, Scottsdale - Sales Associate

June 2019 - August 2020

- Operated the cash register and handled financial transactions accurately, as well as promoted store credit cards whenever possible.

### Busy Bees Babysitting, Scottsdale - Babysitter

June 2020 - January 2023

- Received CPR Certification and administered medication as directed by parents.
- Engaged children in age-appropriate activities, such as games, crafts, and reading.

## Skills

Illustrator XD InDesign Figma  
Photoshop Acrobat Dreamweaver  
Powerpoint Wordpress Webflow  
HTML CSS Javascript

## Education

### Grand Canyon University, Phoenix - Graduate

August 2020 - April 2023

Bachelor of Arts in Digital Design with  
an emphasis in Web Design

## Portfolio

[behance.net/annamorawski](https://behance.net/annamorawski)

## Volunteer

### Scottsdale Bible Church, Scottsdale - Child Care

Hours: 104

### Foothills Animal Rescue, Scottsdale - Dog Foster

Hours: 116